

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXX – Via email



Police Headquarters
London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN
disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 24th July 2026

Our ref: FOI 2026-630

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 8th July regarding anti-social behaviour.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by the Business Intelligence Unit at Wiltshire Police.

Your request for information has now been considered, and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote:

1. How many unique incidents were recorded on your command and control system under the term "Anti-Social Behaviour"? For each of the following years, please state the number of unique incidents.
 - a. 2025 (1 January–31 December 2025)
 - b. 2026 (1 January 2026 to the date this request is processed)
2. Of the incidents identified in Question 1, how many have a recorded log entry showing that a police officer or PCSO was dispatched to, and arrived at, the scene (i.e. physical attendance)? For each of the following years, please state the number of unique incidents.
 - a. 2025 (1 January–31 December 2025)
 - b. 2026 (1 January 2026 to the date this request is processed)

Our response:

MonthYear	Attended	Not Attended	Total
Jan-2025	331	146	477
Feb-2025	292	121	413
Mar-2025	414	168	582

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

Apr-2025	444	184	628
May-2025	427	193	620
Jun-2025	414	216	630
Jul-2025	463	252	715
Aug-2025	485	247	732
Sep-2025	407	199	606
Oct-2025	399	209	608
Nov-2025	320	190	510
Dec-2025	324	170	494
Jan-2026	310	156	466
Feb-2026	355	143	498
Mar-2026	381	212	593
Apr-2026	399	250	649
May-2026	428	248	676
Jun-2026	462	290	752

Please note, as requested this data has been extracted from our Command-and-Control system only. Some ASB logs will be recorded straight on Niche, these logs are not included in the data set.

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely,

Force Disclosure Decision Maker